
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 2:30 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: FW: For information: PHAC survey of PTs
Attachments: PT questionnaire_Scope of Health Sector for PPE Allocation_Apri114.2020 docx

FYI, useful survey from PHAC if we get good results.

From: Michael Vandergrift Imailto:Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: April 16, 2020 2:27 PM
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>;

Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jim Harris <Jim.Harris@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Janet King <Janet.King@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Reza, Arianne

(Ext.) <arianne.reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lynnburner, Jean-Francois

(Ext.) <jean-francois.lymburner@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For information: PHAC survey of PTs

PHAC has gone out at a working level to its FPT committee to get a sense of PPE coverage within PTs. Responses are due

back tomorrow and PHAC has committed to share those with us. I thought you would find the attached survey to be of

interest and, if they do get a good response rate, this could be useful data for our essential services work as well as any

discussion of how to meet the needs of long-term care centres.

Michael Vandergrift
Sous-ministre delegue / Associate Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada / Governement of Canada
michael.vanderqrift tpsgc-pwqsc.gc.ca
Cell : 613-240-0677

EA: Emmanuelle Page Richer
emmanuelle.pagericherAtosoc-pwcisc.qc.ca
613-617-4553

Feel free to respond in the official language of your choice / Veuillez me repondre dans la langue

officielle de votre choix
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Survey of "Health Sector" within Provincial / Territorial Jurisdictions for
Purposes of PPE Planning and Allocation 

# Question Answer

1 Which jurisdiction do you represent? Please select one
2 Is your Provincial/Territorial Health Department/Agency allocating PPE to the

following health care settings:
• Hospitals Please select one
• Home Care Please select one
• Long-Term Care Facilities (Public) Please select one
• Long-Term Care Facilities (Private) Please select one
• Emergency Medical Services (e.g. Ambulance) Please select one

• Primary Health Care Setting (e.g. family doctor offices, health clinics) Please select one
• Pharmacies Please select one
• Correctional Institutions Please select one
• Indigenous Health Care Settings Please select one
• Blood Donor Clinics Please select one
• Blood Test or Other Health Service Laboratories Please select one

• Alternate Care Sites (e.g. respiratory health / testing sites) Please select one

• Shelters (e.g. homeless, refugee, women's etc.) Please select one
• Dental Offices / Clinics Please select one
• Other Allied Health provider settings outside of hospitals (e.g.

Physiotherapy, Psychiatric, Medical Imaging, Social Services clinics etc.)
Please select one

3 How is your Provincial/Territorial Health Department/Agency responding to PPE requests from outside
of the Health Sector (e.g. Police, Fire, Funeral Services etc.)? Please provide any best practices?

4 Please provide any additional comments:


